

From: [Patrick Brown](#)
To: [Fogg, Mindy](#); [Gungle, Ashley](#); [Megan Lawson](#); [Hingtgen, Robert J](#)
Cc: [Ryan R. Waterman](#); [Joe Monaco](#)
Subject: November 8th Deadline
Date: Thursday, November 07, 2013 10:43:52 AM

Hello Mindy and Ashley,

As we discussed, how are doing to making the final deliverables back to Dudek by tomorrow? I understand that Micah returned all the final Cultural reports back to Donna.

Patrick Brown | **Permitting Manager** | Solar Energy Business Unit | Soitec M. +1 619 733 2649

Patrick.Brown@Soitec.com | www.soitec.com | **Soitec** | **16650 Via Esprillo San Diego, CA 92127** (USA)

This message and any of the attachments may contain proprietary material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete all copies.